City of Camden

Historic Preservation Commission

MEMORANDUM
June 24, 2019
TO: Historic Preservation Commission, Public
FROM: Dr. Edward C, Williams, PP, AICP, CSI, Secretary

Historic Preservation Commission
RE: Meeting Notice: June 27,2019
There will be a regular meeting of the City of Camden Historic Preservation Commission

to be held on Thursday, June 27, 2019, at 6:00pm, in City Council Chambers, Room, 2nd
Floor, 6 and Market St., Camden, New Jersey.

Please note the ti nd location of the meeting.
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City of Camden
Historic Preservation Commission
Agenda
June 24, 2019
1. Open Public Meeting Act Notice
2. Roll Cali
3. Minutes
4. Project Review

Old Business

New Business

1. Ana Galindez
2802 Yorkship Rd

(Roof)(F)

2. Jose Nunez
3105 Sumter Rd

(Windows)(F)

3. Workforce and Economic Revitalization for Communities
562 Benson St.
(Exterior Work)(CP)

4. Jose Garcia
1523 Collings Rd
{(Exterior Work)(F)

5. Wilimington Savings Fund Scciety
2’768 N. Constitution Rd
(Exterior Work}(¥)

6. Habitat for Humanity
949 Monitor Rd
(Major Rehabilitation Work)(F)



7. New Venture Management
315 Cooper St
(Roofing){CS)

8. Lance Bean
3169 Colorado Rd
(Major Rehabilitation)(F)

Information Items

1. Caucus

2. Adjournment




